

UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

Page 1 of 2

DOCUMENT #

707093

1. Entity Name

Florida Water Environment Association, Inc.

FILED

00 MAY 16 PM 1:54

SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

Principal Place of Business

Mailing Address

5100 L. B. McLeod Rd.
Orlando, FL 32811

5100 L. B. McLeod Rd
Orlando, FL 32811

2. Principal Place of Business

5100 L. B. McLeod Road

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

3. Mailing Address

5100 L. B. McLeod Road

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

City & State

Orlando, FL

City & State

Orlando, FL

Zip

32811

Country

United States

Zip

32811

Country

United States

4. FEI Number

23-7127443

Applied For

Not Applicable

5. Certificate of Status Desired ☐

\$8.75 Additional
Fee Required

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

99-00

6. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

Mr. Thomas L. Lothrop
5100 L. B. McLeod Road
Orlando, FL 32811

7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

Name

Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

City

FL

Zip Code

8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the state of Florida.

SIGNATURE

Thomas L. Lothrop
Thomas L. Lothrop

(NOTE: Registered Agent signature required when reinstating)

DATE

4-19-2000

9. Election Campaign Financing
Trust Fund Contribution. ☐

\$5.00 May Be
Added to Fees

Make Check Payable to
Department of State

10. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	p/D Gregory Chomic 415 Country Club Dr. Winter Park, FL 32789	☐ Delete
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	V/D Michael Cliburn 5750 Major Blvd., Ste. 500 Orlando, FL 32819	☐ Delete
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	SP/D Gary Dernlan P. O. Box 16097 West Palm Beach, FL 33416	☐ Delete
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	PP/D Thomas L. Lothrop 5100 L. B. McLeod Rd. Orlando, FL 32811	☐ Delete
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	T/D Kart Vaith 4350 W. Cypress St., Suite 600 Tampa, FL 33607	☐ Delete
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	D Don Munksgaard 1601 Belvedere Road, Suite 211 West Palm Beach, FL 33406	☐ Delete

11. ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 10

TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition
TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZIP	☐ Change ☐ Addition

12. I hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Section 119.07(3)(i), Florida Statutes. I further certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 617, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 10 or Block 11 if changed, or on an attachment with an address, with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE:

Thomas L. Lothrop

4-19-2000 407-246-2213

CR2E037 (9/99)



Dedicated to the Preservation and Enhancement of Florida's Water Environment

Member Association of the Water Environment Federation

PRESIDENT:

Gregory J. Chomic
Heyward Incorporated
415 Country Club Drive
Winter Park, FL 32789
Tele. 407/628-1880
Heywardwp@aol.com

VICE PRESIDENT:

Michael D. Cliburn
Sverdrup Civil, Inc.
5750 Major Blvd., Ste. 500
Orlando, FL 32819
Tele. 407/903-5229
cliburmd@sverdrup.com

TREASURER:

Kart Vaith
CH2M Hill
4350 W. Cypress St., Suite 600
Tampa, FL 33607
Tele. 813/874-0777
Kvaith@ch2m.com

SECRETARY:

Gary D. Demlan
Palm Beach County
P.O. Box 16097
West Palm Beach, FL 33416
Tele. 561/641-3402
gdemlan@co.palm-beach.fl.us

PAST PRESIDENT:

Thomas L. Lothrop
City of Orlando
5100 L. B. McLeod Road
Orlando, FL 32811
Tele. 407/246-2213
tlothrop@ci.orlando.fl.us

UTILITY COUNCIL CHAIR:

Fred Rapach
Palm Beach County
P.O. Box 16097
West Palm Beach, FL 33416
Tele. 561-641-3429
Frappach@co.palmbeach.fl.us

WEF DIRECTORS:

Samuel P. Gutridge, III
EnviroSales of Florida, Inc.
1101 U.S. 27 South
Sebring, FL 33870
Tele. 863/314-0616
Esi@strato.net

Donald G. Munksgaard
Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc.
1601 Belvedere Rd., Ste. 211 S
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Tele. 561/689-3336
munksgaarddg@cdm.com

FWEA DIRECTORS:

Kenneth Rearden
City of West Palm Beach
P.O. Box 3506
West Palm Beach, FL 33402
Tele. 561/659-8085
krearden@ci.west-palm-beach.fl.us

John Harward
MTS Environmental
227 Rugby Road
West Palm Beach, FL 33405
Tele. 561/361-0506
Jharward.mts@mindspring.com

PWOD ZONE REPRESENTATIVE:

Charles J. Billias
City of Cocoa Beach
1600 Minuteman Causeway
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931
Tele. 321/868-3200
cbillias@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations - Reinstatement Section
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Attention: Mr. Tyrone Scott

Re: Florida Water Environment Association, Inc. (FWEA)
Reference: Letter dated May 17, 2000 Ref.#707093

Dear Mr. Scott:

In follow up to our telephone conversation today, I am providing the follow up documentation to reinstate the above listed corporation to active status. The above referenced letter from Ms. Leslie Sellers of your office (Exhibit #1) indicated that FWEA had not filed a 1999 corporate annual report and that our organization had been administratively dissolved or its certificate of authority was revoked as a result of this alleged failure to file. Yet I have a cancelled check (Exhibit #2) which indicates that we did file and the State of Florida did cash our check. You informed me today that your records indicate that our forms were incorrectly filled out and were returned to my address. I never received them, so I had no way of knowing that there was a problem since you did not follow up to see why they had not been returned.

Ms. Sellers' letter indicated that at least 3 directors or trustees have to be listed and that the letter "D" or "T" should appear after their name. All of the officers of FWEA are also on the Board of Directors for the organization. Nowhere in the instructions did I see that there had to be at least 3 "D's" or "T's" on the form. In any event, I am resubmitting the forms for 1999 and 2000 with the appropriate number of "D's" after the names. Hopefully this will satisfy your needs.

I do not believe that the Florida Water Environment Association should have to pay the \$175 reinstatement fee in that it is clear that (1) the 1999 forms were submitted in a timely fashion (Evidence the fact that the State cashed our check) and (2) while your records indicate that the forms were returned to my address for further additions, they were never received by this office.

In conclusion, after you have straightened this all out in your files, I would appreciate a written response that all issues have been resolved and that the Florida Water Environment Association is back in the good graces of the Florida Department of State.

I await your response.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas L. Lothrop
Past President/ Registered Agent

cc: Gregory Chomic, President, FWEA
Michael Cliburn, Vice President, FWEA
Kart Vaith, Treasurer, FWEA